From: Paul Commons <Paul.Commons@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2024 1:15 PM

To: Anne Manuel <Anne.Manuel@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: David Kolien <David.Kolien@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Steph Griffith <Steph.Griffith@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: Fwd: Kaikorai Valley Road Divestment

Anne
Please apply my signature in approval to these requests thank you.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: David Kolien <David.Kolien@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 5:14 PM
To: Paul Commons <Paul.Commons@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Steph Griffith <Steph.Griffith@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Kaikorai Valley Road Divestment

Hi Paul
Further to my text message earlier, all six forms are now,attached.

Kind regards
David

From: David Kolien
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 2:26 PM
To: Paul Commons <Paul.Commons@kaifgaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Steph Griffith <Steph.Griffith@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Kaikorai Valley Road Divestment

Hi Paul

Please find attachedthe Disposal Forms for the Kaikorai Valley property titles (6 in total) for you to consider signing before
we forwagerthese to the Divestment Team. Let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regaréls
Dawvid

From: Mel Park <Melissa.Park@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 1:17 PM

To: Steph Griffith <Steph.Griffith@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Katherine Brocas <Katherine.Brocas@kaingaora.govt.nz>; David Kolien <David.Kolien@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Sarita Chandra
<Sarita.Chandra@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Steve Worsley <Steve.Worsley@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Mike Hayward

<Mike.Hayward @kaingaora.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Kaikorai Valley Road Divestment

Hi Steph,

All signed off from our end.



Thanks
Mel

From: Mike Hayward <Mike.Hayward @kaingaora.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 12:25 PM

To: Mel Park <Melissa.Park@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Katherine Brocas <Katherine.Brocas@kaingaora.govt.nz>; David Kolien <David.Kolien@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Sarita Chandra
<Sarita.Chandra@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Steve Worsley <Steve.Worsley@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Steph Griffith %
< S riffith @kai N

Subject: FW: Kaikorai Valley Road Divestment

Hi Mel, N
Please find attached signed Memo’s to review and sign. ()\

Regards
Mike

Mike Hayward

Regional Manager — Assets & Maintenance
South Canterbury - Otago - Southland

From: Steph Griffith <
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 8:49 A

nz>; David Kolien <David.Kolien@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Sarita Chandra

<Sarita.Chandra@kaingad % t.nz>; Steve Worsley <Steve.Worsley@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Kaikora@ oad Divestment

Good mor, ing@

Pleas ched Divestment Memos for Kaikorai Valley Rd site for your review & signature.

Ei gned, please forward it on to Mel Park to review & sign.
ank you in advance,

&
S

Steph Griffith

Portfolio Manager
Te Waipounamu - Investment & Planning

v



Building better, brighter homes, communities and lives. He oranga kainga, he oranga hapori, he oranga tangata.

From: David Kolien <David.Kolien@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 9:04 AM

To: Steph Griffith <Steph.Griffith@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Katherine Brocas <Katherine.Brocas@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Steve Worsley <Steve.Worsley@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Sarita Chandra
<Sarita.Chandra@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: Kaikorai Valley Road Divestment

Kia ora Steph »a
As discussed, please could you check and consider signing the attached Disposal Forms for the six titles associated wit X
Kaikorai Valley Rd property in Dunedin. Once signed please forward to the next approver, Mike Hayward. Mel Pagk (

RD) and Paul Commons will also need to consider approving the proposed disposals.

I understand the completed Disposal Forms will need to be forwarded to Christiane Wakefield, Manager —@t Delivery
Divestment. *

. N

David &Q

David Kolien . ()\

Manager - Investment & Planning O\\Aobile:_
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